Spring Series Race # 2

Revision Notes

Revision 0
7/3/2020 2:32pm
Two scoring processes were used to process the overall results of the Spring Series.

The processing software can be configures to how many races can be thrown out for the
series but it cannot be changed for each individual class. We generally throw two races
out if all five races have been successfully completed for each class. Our third race of
the series was abandoned which would normally mandate that only one race could be
thrown out. July 2" (Race #5) had all classes finishing within the specified time limit
with the exception of Jam B. Jam B as a result has zero available throw-outs.

To remedy the situation, the scoring results were generated once with one throw-out
for Spinnaker B, Jam A, and Sport Boat. The configuration of the software was then
changed to zero throw-outs and the results were regenerated. The data for Jam B was
then cut and pasted over the original results for Jam B in the first generation results.

Steve LaMont

(586) 322-1077

Revision 1
7/4/2020 9:24am
A scoring change for Jam B has been made in accordance with RRS Rule 35.
“35. TIME LIMIT AND SCORES
“If one boat sails the course as required by rule 28 and finishes within the time limit, if
any, all boats that finish shall be scored according to their finishing places unless the

race is abandoned. If no boat finishes within the time limit, the race committee
shall abandon the race.”

This changed the listing for Jam B in Race #5, but did NOT change any positions in the
final series overall results.

Steve LaMont

(586) 322-1077
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Revision 2
7/5/2020 2:35pm
A scoring change for Spin B has been made in regard to order of finish.

Yacht Escape finished before yacht Me Il Too. This was confirmed by both skippers. The
finish times were correct but due to darkness and sail color issues, the two craft were
switched. This did not change the overall results in Spin B for the series.

Unexplainably, the positional change made in Revision 1 to Jam B reverted to the
original order. This anomalous reversion did not affect the overall results for Jam B.

Please call me if there are any concerns over the scoring!
Steve LaMont

(586) 322-1077



